

MW Observations of AO 0235+164

Meeting Minutes by Luis R. – October 23rd, 2008

Participants: Joey R., Greg M., Benoit L., Gino T., Lars F., Gianpiero T., David S., Vasiliki, P., Antonio S., Matthew S., Julie M., Dave T., Eduardo dCeS. Luis R.

- Summary of MW data: Please see slides attached to the Agenda. MAGIC expressed their interest in observing the source.
- The source is active right now. Everybody on favor of continuing observations.
- What other MW data can we get? Gino will contact Isabelle Grenier to check for the possibility of VISIR observations. Luis will contact Abe Falcone to get additional Swift coverage
- All participants are open to the idea of a joint MW paper. So far no one has expressed their desire to publish independently first. Bottom line is that we want to accumulate more data and re-evaluate the situation in 3 to 4 weeks.
- Similar position regarding possible analysis. Get the data first and then re-evaluate.
- Luis will set up a password-protected area for free sharing and discussion of the data. Confidentiality and proprietary rules will apply to these data.
- Let's meet again in 3-4 weeks.